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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Saturday, December 23, 2006 12:32 PM
To: The Mineral Gallery 1
Subject: *** End of Year Mineral Sale ***

Greetings!

Just a quick weekend update to let everyone know that the Tucson 2003 rooms have been 
compressed to only 5 rooms from the original 14 to make for easier access. Another reason 
for the compression is the tremendous success of the mineral sale! There are about 100 or 
so specimens left from the original 250 but many great items remain and we are down to our
final week of the sale. I will be closing the Tucson 2003 rooms off for good on January 
1st. To add some excitement to the final week, I'm increasing the discounts on ALL 
specimens in these rooms to 50% OFF the listed prices - our first keystone sale. All 
Tucson 2003 specimens are now half price and as always, dealer purchases and inquiries are
welcome. My goal is to find a new home for every specimen in these rooms.

The Tucson 2003 rooms cannot be accessed through the website. To purchase these items at 
50% discounts off the listed prices, please follow this link:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2003.htm

Other rooms taking part in the huge End of Year Mineral Sale are:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2004.htm (These rooms feature 35% discounts!) 
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tsumeb.htm (These rooms feature 30% discounts!) 
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2005.htm (These rooms feature 25% discounts!) 
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/tucson2006.htm (These rooms feature 20-25% discounts!)

and....Offers are always welcome during the mineral sale.

Merry Christmas and Happy Holidays to all!

Kevin
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